Request for Additional Appropriation

Operating Budget
FY 2024

TO: Members of the Board of Finance and The Board of Representative
FROM: Caroline Simmons, Mayor, Mayor
DATE: 10/26/2023
PURPOSE: POLICE WAGE RETRO PAYOUT
DEPT: 8301 - Employee Benefits
REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,047,321.00

FUNDING SOURCE: Fund Balance

Part A - Description of Request

This is a request to appropriate to fund the Police retro wage increase obligations for FY22/23 per a recent contract settlement.

Part B - Computative Narrative

Part C - Account Information

Ref # Prior Year's | Approved Revised Balance In = Projected Requested
Expenditure | by BOR Budget Account Exp Amount
1000-8301-516911 - Empl Ben/ Labor Contract Estimat 780,576 0 0 -204,230 1,047,321)] 1,047,321.00
Total | $1,047,321.00
Tax Impact 0.000046
Part D - Approvals
Alfred Cava,Department Head Date Thomas Cassone, Legal Director Date
/Wf ed Cava Dec 1,2023|_Thowmas Cassone Dec 1, 2023
Alfred’Cava (Dec 1,2023 10:35 EST) Thomas Cassone (Dec 1, 2023 11:04 EST)
Elda Sinani, OPM Director Date Ben Barnes, Admin Director Date
Dec 1,2023 —'B’"'J}“'\ Dec 1,2023
Elda Sinani (Dec 1, 2023 15:06 EST) Benjamin Barnes (Dec 1, 2023 17:42 EST)
1003652564 jlazcano 10/26/2023 ADAP
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